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December 6, 16390

Mr. James Mueller

Controls for Environmental Pollution, Inc.
1925 Rosina, P.O. Box 5351

Santa Fe, NM 87502

Dear Jim;

Thig letter is confirming the split samples raguested by the NRC 1o be sent 1o CRAU for further analysis.
These samples are the same as discussed with you on 12:6:80 over the telephone.

BG-2 soil 1817 BG-4 soil 131§
W soil 20'-22' W-8 water
W-7 water W-9 soil 24'-26
w-@ water W-10 soil 1921
W-10 soil 2325 W-10 water
W-11 soil 2325 W-11 waler
W-12 soil 23'-28' W-12 water
0-78 soil 24'-26' G-29 soil 12414’

G-36 soil 1012 Pipe | Composite soil

As | also discussed with you on the same date, | am sending three additional water samples 1o you for
analysis. | would like a gross alpha and gross beta test performed on all three samples. If any sample is
» 6§ dpmliter, please proceed and perform an Isolopic Uranium analysis as well. Also, could you
altempt to separate oul any solids which may be in the water (suspension) in order 10 help us determine
it the uranium (if present) is in solution or not. I you have any questions, please contagt me at
(203)848-1511 x2559. | thank you for your continuing support of our Decommissioning effort.
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Donald M. Birks,
Nuclear & Industrial Safety
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